L'ANSE TOWNSHIP BOARD REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING MINUTES— JUNE 11, 2025

- A. The Wednesday, June 11, 2025 regular monthly meeting for L'Anse Township was called to order by Supervisor Magaraggia at 4:00 pm in the conference room of the L'Anse Township Hall.
- B. Roll Call: Present— Supervisor, Pete Magaraggia; Treasurer, Sarah Solberg; Clerk, Kristin Kahler; Trustee, Shelley Soli, and Trustee, Wallace Sweeney.
- C. The following visitors were present: Therese Rowe, Fran Whitman, Lyle Olsen
- D. Approval of the minutes:
 - Motion to approve the minutes of the regular monthly meeting made by Trustee Soli, seconded by Trustee Sweeney. All in favor, motion carried.
- E. Approval of agenda:
 - Motion to approve the meeting agenda made by Treasurer Solberg, seconded by Clerk Kahler. All in favor, motion carried.
- F. Receive Treasurer's report as submitted:
 Unpaid bills report and transaction detail by account provided to the board by Treasurer Solberg.
- G. Approve any budget amendments: A motion was made to approve a budget amendment to the waterline account by Supervisor Magaraggia, seconded by Trustee Sweeney. All in favor, motion carried.
- H. Motion for approval of payment of bills:
 - Motion to approve the payment of unpaid bills to be paid from the Fire Fund--\$888.37 General fund--\$14,623.74 as funds become available; and to approve the prior month's activities in the General Fund Checking Account made by Trustee Sweeney, seconded by Treasurer Solberg. All in favor, motion carried.
- Receive Clerk's report as submitted:
 Deeds for all properties have been obtained from the County. The Public Accuracy Test will be held July 8 at 10:00 am.
- J. Brief Public Comments:
- K. Unfinished/Pending Business:
 - 1. Aura Fire Department—No May meeting held
 - 2. Parks and Cemeteries—Site work completed; removal of urinal from men's room.
 - 3. Zoning/Planning—Public hearing/special meeting July 1 for change in minimum square footage. Working on updating master plan and zoning ordinance.
 - 4. Assessor's Report—State audit completed by Assessor Fedie, with a perfect score.
 - 5. Sheriff's Report- See attached.

L. New Business:

- A State Disaster Assistance meeting with held next Monday at 10:00 am at the Village Office to review the paperwork. Trustee Sweeney and Supervisor Magaraggia will attend.
- 2. The fire agreement was reviewed by Leslie, and will be sent back to the Village for review.
- 3. An Election Commission meeting will be held Tuesday, July 1 at 10:00 am.
- 4. A motion was made by Trustee Soli to approve training per diem and mileage for Cemetery training in Marquette on June 17, for Clerk Kahler and Treasurer Solberg, seconded by Treasurer Solberg. All in favor, motion carried.
- M. Public Comments: Questions were raised about the Pequaming Cemetery maps. Updates are being made.

A copper collection donation was made to the museum in Baraga. Siding is being installed at the Alberta Mill. The CCISD millage would allow for an addition to the IE building in L'Anse to house a building trades course. Four realtors in L'Anse Township may be available to list Township properties.

- N. Board Comments:
- O. Adjournment:

Supervisor Magaraggia adjourned the meeting at 4:43 pm.

Reminder: The next regular board meeting will be held on Wednesday, July 9, 2025 at 4:00 pm
in the conference room of the L'Anse Township Hall.

Peter Magaraggia, Supervisor

Kristin Kahler, Clerk